
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Persons with Disabilities: 
Upon request, reasonable accommodations are provided.  Please call 512-215-8225 at least three (3) business days prior to the 
meeting to arrange for assistance. 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

   Monday, September 27, 2021 

     2:00 p.m. 

 

   Livestream at: www.campotexas.org  

 
 

 

   AGENDA 
 

 

1. Certification of Quorum – Quorum requirement is 13 members 

 ......................................................................................................... Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E., Chair 
 

ACTION: 
 

2. Approval of July 19, 2021 Meeting Summary ................................ Mr. Chad McKeown, CAMPO 
Mr. McKeown will seek TAC approval of the July 19, 2021 meeting summary. 

 

INFORMATION: 
 

3. Discussion on Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 5310 Project Call 

 .............................................................................................................. Mr. Ryan Collins, CAMPO 
Mr. Collins will discuss the status of the FTA 5310 Project Call. 

 

4. Discussion on Refunding Opportunity of Deferred Projects 

 .............................................................................................................. Mr. Ryan Collins, CAMPO 
 Mr. Collins will discuss the current refunding opportunity for deferred projects. 

 

5. Demographics Update and 2020 Census.......................................... Mr. Greg Lancaster, CAMPO 
Mr. Lancaster will discuss the 2020 Census results and provide a comparison with CAMPO population 

forecasts.  

 

6. Presentation of Planning for Emerging Technologies ............................... TxDOT-Austin District 
The TxDOT Austin-District will provide an update on regional activities centered around connected 

vehicles/automated vehicles (CVAV), big data collection and analysis, and other initiatives. 

 

7. Report on Transportation Planning Activities 

 

8. TAC Chair Announcements 

• Next TPB Meeting – October 11, 2021 

• Next TAC Meeting – October 18, 2021 
 

9. Adjournment 

http://www.campotexas.org/


 

    

 

 

 

 
 

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Technical Advisory Committee Meeting 

 
Held remotely online and by phone in accordance with local and state Stay at Home Orders 

Livestream at: www.campotexas.org 

 

Meeting Minutes 

July 19, 2021 

 
1.  Certification of Quorum ........................................................................ Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E., Chair 

 

The CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee was called to order by the Chair at 2:00 p.m.  

 

A quorum was announced present. 

 

Present: 
 

 Member Representing 
Member 

Attending 

Alternate 

Attending 

1.  Stevie Greathouse City of Austin Y  

2.  Cole Kitten City of Austin Y  

3.  Robert Spillar City of Austin N Eric Bollich 

4.  Tom Gdala City of Cedar Park N Emily Truman 

5.  Will Parrish City of Georgetown Y  

6.  Ross Blackketter City of Leander Y  

7.  Emily Barron City of Pflugerville Y  

8.  
Gary Hudder,  

Vice Chair 
City of Round Rock Y  

9.  Laurie Moyer, Chair City of San Marcos Y  

10.  Mitchell Cameron Bastrop County Y  

11.  David Harrell Bastrop County (Smaller Cities) N  

12.  Greg Haley Burnet County Y  

13.  Mike Hodge Burnet County (Smaller Cities) Y  

14.  Will Conley Caldwell County N  

http://www.campotexas.org/


 

 

CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Page 2 of 3 

Meeting Minutes – July 19, 2021 

 

 

15.  Dan Gibson Caldwell County (Smaller Cities) Y  

16.  Jerry Borcherding  Hays County N Winton Porterfield 

17.  John Nett Hays County (Smaller Cities) Y  

18.  Charlie Watts Travis County Y  

19.  Amy Pattillo Travis County (Smaller Cities) Y  

20.  Bob Daigh Williamson County N  Terron Evertson 

21.  Samuel Ray 
Williamson County  

(Smaller Cities) 
N  

22.  David Marsh CARTS N Ed Collins 

23.  Mike Sexton CTRMA Y  

24.  Sharmila Mukherjee Capital Metro N Nadia Barrera-Ramirez 

25.  
Heather 

Ashley-Nguyen 
TxDOT Y  

 

 
2.   Approval of the June 21, 2021 Meeting Summary ................................ Ms. Laurie Moyer, P.E., Chair 

 

The Chair opened the floor for comments or revisions to the June 21, 2021 meeting summary.   

 

Hearing none, the Chair entertained a motion for approval of the meeting summary for the June 21, 2021  

meeting, as presented. 

 

Mr. Ed Collins moved for approval of the meeting summary for the June 21, 2021 meeting, as presented.  

 

Mr. Mike Hodge seconded the motion. 

   

The Committee voted and the motion prevailed unanimously. 
 

 

3. Discussion on CAMPO Assistance with Project Readiness for Regional Corridor Improvement 

Projects 

 ........................................................................................................................ Mr. Chad McKeown, CAMPO 

 

Mr. Chad McKeown, Deputy Executive Director provided a brief recap of the presentation of CAMPO’s 

Assistance with Project Readiness for Regional Corridor Improvement Projects to the TAC at its June 

meeting.  Mr. McKeown identified and discussed the goals for regional corridor improvement and addressed 

questions from committee members received following the June TAC meeting. 

 

Mr. McKeown identified and discussed eight (8) draft regional corridor projects.  The Committee was 

advised that the proposed regional corridor improvements will be compatible with prioritizations in the 

region’s Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and include on-system, major regional arterials below the 

functional classification of controlled-access freeways/tollways.   



 

 

CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Page 3 of 3 

Meeting Minutes – July 19, 2021 

 

 

 
 

Mr. McKeown noted that corridors with significant study, currently underway or recently completed will be 

excluded. The Committee was informed that CAMPO will enlist the services of a General Engineering 

Consultant (GEC) to assist with  preliminary engineering, design, public outreach, environmental studies, 

and prioritization. 

 

The draft corridor projects as identified were determined to include the following: 

1. Connectivity of growing activity centers in the region 

2. Higher than average crash rates and/or hot spot intersections  

3. Evaluations in previous plans for multimodal considerations, part of the freight network, or Regional 

Active Transportation Plan vision 

4. Preliminary projects in the RTP 

 

A schedule of approvals for the regional corridor improvements and next steps were also provided to the 

Committee as follows: 

1. Transportation Commission and Transportation Policy Board approval - August 2021 

2. Posting of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) - September 2021 

3. Prioritization of corridor segments - Beyond fall 2021 

 

The presentation was concluded by question and answer with comments.  The Committee later requested 

that staff develop a comprehensive map that shows the proposed regional corridor improvement projects. 

 

 

4. Report on Transportation Planning Activities 

 

Mr. Ryan Collins, Short Range Planning Manager reminded the Committee to submit outstanding project 

reports as soon as possible.  

 

Mr. Collins also reminded the Committee that the deadline to submit applications for the Federal Transit 

Administration Project Call is August 4, 2021 and the deadline for the fall amendment cycle is August 6, 

2021. 

 

 

5. TAC Chair Announcements 

  

The Chair announced that the next Transportation Policy Board Meeting will be held on August 9, 2021 and 

the next TAC meeting will be held on July 19, 2021. 

 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

The Chair entertained a motion to adjourn the July 19, 2021 meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee. 

 

Mr. Gary Hudder moved to adjourn the July 19, 2021 meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee. 

 

Mr. Mike Sexton seconded the motion. 

 

The July 19, 2021 meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was adjourned at 3:00 p.m. 

 



 

     Page 1 of 2 

Date:             September 27, 2021 

 Continued From:                                      N/A 

 Action Requested:                          Information 

  

To: Technical Advisory Committee 

From: Mr. Ryan Collins, Short-Range Planning Manager 

Agenda Item: 3 

Subject: Discussion on Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 Project Call 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

None. This item is for informational purposes only.  
 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) manages the competitive project 

selection process for awarding federal FTA funding through the Section 5310 Program. This program 

awards funding for projects that enhance mobility for seniors and person with disabilities by providing 

funds to serve the special needs of transit-dependent populations beyond traditional public transportation 

services and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) complementary paratransit services. 

 

CAMPO received 12 applications totaling $13,069,497 in requests for the 2021 Project Call. Staff and the 

designated recipient are currently reviewing proposals for eligibility and readiness to ensure sponsors and 

their program or services are adequately prepared to receive federal funding.  Projects that are determined 

to be eligible and ready will then be evaluated using the scoring criteria and the information provided in 

the application and supporting documentation. Results of the readiness evaluations and scores will be 

provided in the recommendation report to be provided in October.  
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

This project call will potentially allocate up to $2,108,585 in funding to eligible projects with no less than 

$1,100,190 to be allocated to traditional capital projects and no more than $1,008,395 to be allocated for 

other eligible projects and operating expenses. 
 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

The FTA Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Section 5310 program is 

intended to enhance mobility for seniors and person with disabilities by providing funds for programs to 

serve the special needs of transit-dependent populations beyond traditional public transportation services 

and ADA complementary paratransit services. 

 

The Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Capital Metro) serves as the designated recipient of 

FTA Section 5310 Funds in the Austin Urbanized Area and serves as the program administrator. 

Recipients of the grant funding are selected by CAMPO through a competitive process. Selected 

applicants enter into a grant agreement with Capital Metro and become subrecipients for these funds.  

These grant agreements outline federal, state, and local requirements related to project administration and 

reporting and vary depending on the type of funding, project proposed, agency, and other factors.   

 

 

 



 

     Page 2 of 2 

The Section 5310 program is a reimbursable grant program, where the selected sub-recipients incur 

expenses and are reimbursed through the program until the federal award is exhausted. Because of this, 

sub-recipients must have sufficient funds available to incur program expenses. 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None. 



   
Date:   September 27, 2021  

Continued From: N/A 

    Action Requested:    Information 
 

     Page 1 of 1 

 

 

To: 
 

Technical Advisory Committee 

From: Mr. Ryan Collins, Short-Range Planning Manager  

Agenda Item: 4 

Subject: Discussion on Refunding Opportunity for Deferred Projects 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

None. This item is for information only. 
 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Approximately $15,000,000 in Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) funding has become 

available to refund deferred projects. The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) 

is currently requesting project applications from sponsors for any deferred projects that fall on or under 

this funding availability threshold for consideration.  

 

Sponsors of deferred projects that are not ready to be refunded at this time or are over the current funding 

availability threshold but desire to be considered for future refunding opportunities must provide written 

notification by the deadline to ensure accurate management of the deferral list and refunding process 

going forward. 

 

Sponsors of projects that have moved forward with other sources of funding, have been cancelled, are no 

longer eligible due to major scope changes, or for any other reason no longer desire, need, or are eligible 

to be considered for refunding may disregard the application and process. Projects for which CAMPO 

does not receive an application or written notification of desire for future consideration will be removed 

from the deferral list and further refunding consideration.  

 

Sponsors must complete an online application with the requested information or provide written 

notification for future consideration by 5:00 P.M. Central Standard Time on October 8th, 2021.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

This process will potentially allocate up $15,000,000 in STBG funding to deferred projects. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

On April 30th, 2020, the Texas Transportation Commission (TTC) dedicated funding to the central 

portion of the IH-35 Capital Express Project. The TTC funding reduced the unfunded portion of the 

project to $934 million. To address the funding gap, the TTC requested the reprioritization of more than 

$633 million in currently funded projects from CAMPO and the TxDOT-Austin District.  

 

On June 8th, 2020, the Transportation Policy Board (TPB) approved a selection of STBG funded projects 

to be deferred in support of the IH-35 Capital Express project. Upon approval, the TPB endorsed the 

prioritization of these deferred projects for refunding as additional sources become available. The formal 

prioritization process was approved in January 2021. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment A – STBG Refunding Process Information  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 



 
 



 
 

mailto:ryan.collins@campotexas.org


 
 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

https://capitalareametropolitanplanningorganization.formstack.com/forms/deferred_project_refunding_application


 
 



 
 



 
 





 



 
 

https://47kzwj6dn1447gy9z7do16an-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/June-08-2020-TPB-Meeting-Packet.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/government/processes-procedures/lgp-toolkit.html
https://ftp.txdot.gov/pub/txdot/lgp/procedures/guide.pdf
https://ftp.txdot.gov/pub/txdot/lgp/procedures/forms/1-1_lgp-dev-del-full-checklist.xlsx


Date: September 27, 2021 
Continued From:   N/A 

Action Requested: Information   

   

To: Technical Advisory Committee  

From: Mr. Greg Lancaster, Travel Demand Modeling Manager 

Agenda Item: 5 

Subject: Demographics Update and 2020 Census  

RECOMMENDATION 

None.  Information only. 
   

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Provide information concerning the 2020 Census and the population projections in the CAMPO Travel 

Demand Model. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None. 
 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

During the approval of the 2045 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) in the Transportation Policy Board 

(TPB) meeting of May 4, 2020, the TPB instructed CAMPO staff to compare the 2020 Census results 

when they became available to the CAMPO model population projections. This presentation will show 

how the model projections compare to the Census. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None. 



   
Date:   September 27, 2021  

Continued From: N/A 

    Action Requested:    Information 
 

     Page 1 of 1 

 

 

To: 
 

Technical Advisory Committee 

From: TxDOT Austin-District Staff  

Agenda Item: 6 

Subject: Discussion on Planning for Emerging Technologies 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

None. This item is for information only. 
 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This briefing provides an overview of the activities being conducted by different agencies in the region 

related to connected and automated vehicles, and managing the data collected from these technologies.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

As technologies, processes, and standards related to vehicle automation, data collection, processing, and 

analysis emerge and evolve, it is imperative that agencies in the region maintain awareness of the 

changing environment. This presentation will provide Technical Advisory Committee members with an 

overview of the current state of technology in the Central Texas region and an opportunity to discuss 

future developments. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None.  


	TAC Agenda 09-27-2021
	Item 2 TAC Mtg Summary July19 2021
	Item 3 -  FTA 5310 Project Call Information (Revised)
	Item 4 - Refunding Opportunity (Revised)
	Attachment A - STBG Refunding Process Information
	Item 5 - Discussion on Population projections comparing 2020 Census and CAMPO Model
	Item 6 - Emerging Technologies



